



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

1653 BLAISE DRIVE ♦ BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34601
P 352.754.4050 ♦ F 352.754.4151 ♦ W www.HernandoCounty.us

May 5, 2026

Suresh Gupta, Manager
Park Square Enterprises LLC
5200 Vineland Road, Suite 200
Orlando, Florida 32811

Re: Canopy Phase 1, Village A, Phase 1 Construction Drawing Extension

Dear Mr. Gupta,

On May 5, 2026, the Board of County Commissioners approved a time extension for Canopy Phase 1, Village A, Phase 1 Construction Drawings. The deadlines to commence and complete construction have been extended to November 28, 2026, and May 28, 2027, respectively.

If you have any questions, please contact Omar DePablo, Development Services Director, at odepablo@hernandocounty.us.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, which appears to read "Jerry Campbell".

Jerry Campbell, Chairman
Hernando County Board of County Commissioners